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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS #2025-041 

Oh Yea, Grant Consulting Services 
RESPONSE ADDENDUM #1 

November 4, 2024 
 

 

CLARIFICATION 

  
 

QUESTIONS 

Q1: Where are the questions that we are required to respond to? I do not see them listed in 
the RFP? 

 
A1: All required materials for response are listed in Appendices A through F. 
Section 3.2 summarizes the response format. 

 
Q2: For the detailed proposal, do you expect that we will outline how we will conduct the 
proposal and required activities? Is there a preferred page count for the proposal? 

 
A2: There is no preferred page count. As for the outline, the PAR approach can be a 
limitation for longer-term details of activities. 

 
 
Q3: Should a budget be included in the proposal submission? 

 
A3: Yes. 

 
Q4: Would including CVs for key team members be appropriate? 

 
A4: Yes. 


